

## Damascus PIE MM 9/14/2016 @ 9:00

### Treasurer's Report

\*Marissa discussed and explained report: working balance \$556.47

<u>Fall Fundraiser (9/21-10/10)</u>	<u>Alison Biery/Stephanie Muhleman</u>
<u>Harvest Party (10/22)</u>	<u>Kristen Reynolds &amp; Staci Thomas</u>
<u>Thanksgiving Feast (11/17 lunchtime)</u>	<u>Jessica Mudger &amp; Steph Muhleman</u>
<u>Spirit Table (9/30, 10/13, 10/28, 12/2, 1/20)</u>	<u>Heather Ruthrauff</u>
<u>Fall Book Fair (10/10-10/13)</u>	<u>Marissa Bryant</u>
<u>Light Up Damascus (12/10)</u>	<u>Jacque Mumford</u>
<u>Holiday Shoppe (12/7-12/9)</u>	<u>Stacey Janosik</u>
<u>Pajama Jam (12/14)</u>	<u>Abbey Herrington/Stacey Burton</u>
<u>Candlelight Dinner (12/15)</u>	<u>Molly Daley/Steph Muhleman</u>
<u>Duct Tape Fundraiser (2/21-2/24)</u>	<u>Shannon Svoboda/Heather Ruthrauff</u>
<u>Spring Fundraiser (TBA)</u>	<u>Adele Martig</u>
<u>Spring Book Fair (5/16-5/18)</u>	<u>Marissa Bryant</u>
<u>Special Person Week (5/15-5/19)</u>	<u>Ladonna Handy/Shannon Svoboda</u>
<u>Teacher Appreciation Week (5/1-5/5)</u>	<u>Ladonna Handy</u>
<u>End of Year Party (6/5)</u>	<u>Heather Ruthrauff/Melissa Cranmer</u>
<u>Scholarship Fund (HS Awards Assembly 6/2)</u>	<u>Jacque Mumford/Michelle Corallo</u>
<u>Yearbook</u>	<u>Heather Ruthrauff/Melissa Cranmer</u>
<u>Apples to Apples</u>	<u>Angie Ruthrauff</u>
<u>Cookie Team</u>	<u>Kelly Brenner</u>
<u>Swish &amp; Spit</u>	<u>Elisha Kutz</u>
<u>4th grade party</u>	<u>Kelly Brenner/Shannon Svoboda</u>

### Fall Fundraiser

- \* Box of 30-\$2.00 double dipped pretzel rods
- \*Kick off is Wednesday September 21<sup>st</sup>
- \*Fundraiser ends Monday October 10<sup>th</sup>
- \*Discussion of prizes and opt out form-Alison Biery
- \*Mrs. Reash sent out a one call with fundraiser updates 9-14-16

### Spirit Table

- \*Heather Ruthrauff will contact volunteers to help kids shop
- \*Dates for football season: 9/30, 10/13, 10/28 basketball season: 12/2, 1/20
- \*Set up Spirit table is at 8 a.m. on those dates in the Art room
- \*Old shirt designs are all \$5.00 from previous year

### T-shirt Preorder sale

- \*Shirts will be delivered before September 30<sup>th</sup> homecoming game; and can be picked up at the school on the 30<sup>th</sup>

### Book Fair

Marissa Bryant

- \*Set-up will take place on Friday October 7<sup>th</sup> after school in the Art room and will take approximately 30 minutes.
- \*Marissa will contact volunteers to work each day.
- \*Teachers will sign up for their day to visit the book fair and a sheet will be sent home with kids.

### Harvest Party

Kristen Reynolds & Staci Thomas

\*First big event of the year

\*Mrs. Edie will have a mad science room

\*Stacey Janosik & Alison Biery will be in Witches kitchen

\*Other activities and rooms will be: monster dance, pumpkin decorating, Jungle Bob and a haunted walk

\*Informational sheets will be sent home October 1<sup>st</sup>

### Orange Leaf Spirit Night

\*Adele Martig will help get a hold of schools and promote the event.

\*Mrs. Bacconi will host a "Spirit Night" mini fundraiser event.

\*8 local schools will compete for sales and win a percentage back to PIE/PTO

\*1<sup>st</sup> bracket winner 15% back, 2<sup>nd</sup> winner 25%, and 3<sup>rd</sup> winner receives 50% back.

\*Possibly in October, but more information to come once details are worked out.

### Vision Screening

\*Mrs. Close with have a vision screening Monday October 3<sup>rd</sup>

\*Sign-up sheet with volunteers given to her 9-14

### Swish & Spit

Elisha Kutz

\*Forms sent home with kids 9-14

\*Will begin October 4<sup>th</sup> pending all forms are returned to school.

### Bryan Memorial Fund Dinner Baskets

\*Shelley Wilson & Staff are putting event together on Saturday October 29<sup>th</sup> before the WB/Salem football game.

\*PIE will provide 10-12 themed raffle baskets

\*All donations need to be returned by Friday October 21<sup>st</sup>.

### Headroom Selections

Alison Biery

\*All room parents were contacted and a paper sent home to them about September 28<sup>th</sup> 9:00 meeting.

\*Responsibilities and rules will be gone over at the meeting.

Principal Reash thanked everyone for coming and continued support!